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8 L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

= TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315

Reg. No: 188607 188R GST Reg. No, 18-9607186-R

Afiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CC3/AIG1T003820/A1b
i [T
CHARTIS BUILDING Date : 23-02-2017
SINGAPORE 078120
Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars ;- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKH BE0L
Policy No. 2100320010 Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim Nao. Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 23/0212017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal c.c ¢
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odomater . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RIH Front Tyre mm
LiH Frant Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/02/2017 |In$pﬂ¢lign Date 23/02/2017
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
55 UBI ROAD 1.
SINGAPQORE 4085508
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 35———————(EST, AVERAGE)
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS




LM

From: Shiau Chan (LEKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 March, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Claims; SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKH 860 L

Dear Tany,

As Instructed by our client AIG Insurance, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKH 860L at repair cost not
more $22,000.00 on Lump Sum basis (excess $800/-) .

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

Any supplementary items are subjected to further approval from our client.

Best Hegards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Plione: 6256-3561 | email: siowscddlkkauto.com | fix: fa56-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{qo8933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 February, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJZ 1212 T AND SKH 860 L

Dear Tony,

Any outcome?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: danisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Libi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5/408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 February, 2017 2:06 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.coms
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJZ 1212 T AND SKH 860 L

Dear Tony,



nzny Marimen e-Clamas

View Received Message

This mail is associated with |

“SKHBG0L (49605818635G)
oo
Fab 20 2017 12:30PM
[SIEW CHEE CHONG)
Premium Automabiies Pte Ltd

meply | Reply All | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Dlote Message | Forwara |

From ALG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Litd. (AIG_SG), sent on 01/03 /2017 11:25 AM,
Ta LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5522000.00) - SKH860L - Claim Handler: Zainal Abidin, Ahmad Termizi

Approved:22000.00:Repair limit of $22,000,00 before excess.

H'E_I'EI.IHEHTE EI.IHH!MI"F
There are no documents.

hitps./isingapora merimen com/claimsfindex cfm Musebox = SVO malAlseaction=dsp_view&mode= 14 inbexid= 9622844 Domainid= 11506 id=630&Reci. . 112



T Adjuster Immadiate Advice
' Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne reseoriees

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax' 6844-B805 Emall: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 4080933
Atn:  Zainal Amdin, Ahmad Tarmizi Data: 01 Mar2017
Vehicie No : SKHBEOL Accident Date : 20/0212017
Make AUDI AB Policy No. :2100320010-04000
AssignmentDate  :©23/02/2017 Excess : 58800.00
Dale of Inspection - 23/02/2017 Est. Duralion of Repair :7.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (HQ)
55 UBIROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vahicle sustained impact f damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 5% 41,818.00
Ravised Amount B85 2274950
Check tems (Estimated) 58 4.233.00
Total 55 26,982 50
Lump Sum Repair B8

Total Loss Consideration

Maw for Cid Value 85

Pre-Accident Value 5% 110,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 55 B6,533.00
Salvage Value 58

Margin for Repair 55 23467.00

Ramarks

{ X ) Thevehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount, We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage., Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle s uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised to invite lender for the wreck,

{ X ) Other comments : REPAIRER AGREED REPAIR COST NOT MORE $22.000.00 ON LUMP SUM BASIS.

hitps:Vsingapore mermencomiclaimeindex cfm Mussbos =5V doclhussaction=dap viewersmariBdocid=277230528preview= 1&nclayout=18CF D= 1287

1"



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto. com sg>
Sent: Manday, 2T February. 2017 8.14 PM

To: Denise Tay {LKKAuto)

Ce: claims@premiumaulo com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKH B60 L - limit repair

Dear Denise

We regret to inform that after confirming on the damages suffered by Vehicle No @ SKH 860 L. PLA . 15 not able 1o
accept the limit repairs of $22.000.00 on part by part basis
We counter propose for the repair costs at $25,000.00 based on lump sum

Kindlv let us have vour acceptance

Ihank vou and have a nice day

Hest regand
Chane Chee Sing
st itmmtbine

Premiom Automobiles Pre Lid sy s sy
51 | ipsire JUH
p. 63 O3EE 2523 . 63 O6THRE 9] 1 63681 118

[ LI.'III'I'I‘i il |'lrl.'|T'l'||||'|].'|.||:!1|‘ com HB W WWW .'I'III'II com HJ.'
Audi Showroom, Avdl Centre 28] Aleandrn Hoad  Singapore | 5599403)

Coo

The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

Emuail Disclalmer

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@|kkauto.com)|

Sent: Friday, 24 February, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJZ 1212 T AND SKH B&0 L

Dear Tony,

SKH 860L there is a limit repair 22K on part by part.

Let me know if you able to repair within the amount



MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregwe 1sssoriser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Attn: Date: 24 Feb 2017
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No :SKHBBOL Accident Dato :20/02/2017
Make t AUDI AB Policy Na. :2100320010-04000
AssignmentDale  :23/02/2017 Excess 1 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  :23/02/2017 Est. Duration of Repair :7.00
Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (HQ)
55 UBIROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408639

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vahicle sustained impact / damages fronl portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) ‘58 41,819.00
Reavised Amount 55 2274250
Check tems (Estimated) 585 423300
Total 5% 26,982.50
Lump Sum Repair ‘58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 5% 110,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 88 86,533.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 58 23 467.00

Remarks

{ )} Thevehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us hava your authorisation.

i 1 The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

i % ) Other comments : From: Permium Automobiles
We ragret to inform that after confirming on the damages suffered by Viehicle No : SKH 880 L. PA. is not able
to accept the limit repairs of $22,000.00 an part by part basis
We counter propose for the repair costs at $25 000,00 based on lump sum



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd e 1esoriess)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel. 6256-3561 Fax:6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 24 Fab 2017
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No 1 SKHBesoL Accident Date : 20022017
Make : AUDI AB Policy No. : 2100320010-04000
Assignment Date  : 23/02/2017 Excess : S50.00
Date of Inspaction  : 23/022017 Est. Duration of Repair 1 7.00
Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (HQ)
55 UBIROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408698

Point of impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages fron! portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repalrer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 41,819.00 i
Revised Amaunt S8 18,173.50 -

Check lems (Estimated) 85 4.233.00

Total 55 2240650 - M2, L0
Lump Sum Reapair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value =5 110.000.00
COE / PARF Rebate S5 B6.533.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin far Repair £3 23.467.00

Remarks

( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

() Thevehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{ ) Other comments :



PARF/COE REDATe ENGQuiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type Singapare NRIC
Cwmer ID 8812F

Vehicle Details

Vahicle No SKHas0L

Vahicla o be Exponed: No

Drate:

Vehicle Maka: ALIDH

Vehicle Mode! AE 20 TFSI MU
Primary Colaut Grey

Manutacunng Year, 2m2

Engine No.: CDNZTBESH

Chassis No. WALZZZ4G4DNOOAS0L
Maxmum Power

Output: 132.0 kW (177 Bhp)

Cipan Market Valus: £483 69500
gt:‘mﬂ Registration 31 Oct 2012

First Registration Date: 31 Oct 2012

Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Pam: 54869800
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eifiginility Yes

PARF Eligibilty Expiry
Cals 30 Oct 2022

PARF Rebate Amount.  $35.524 00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date 30 Oct 2022

COE Category E - Open Category
COE Perod(Yaars) 10

QP Paid: $83.680.00

COE Rebate Amaunl.  $50,009 00
Total Rebate Amount: $86,533.00

The nformabon contained herein /s comect as af 24 Feb 2017

[OK|

Laad Trasrpari Authee ey
Flease raad fhrough the Privacy Statemant. Terms of Use and Disciaimer

A 1T )

Tewt gire +

Pisasa do not use the Back or Forward bufions on your browser s this may alter the resuns of the ransacions.

Brst viewsd with IE 8.0 5P and sbova. 1024 X 788 resalution

Copytight © 2017 LTA | Paiyscy Statemant | Tamme of lss | eciaimer | fats e Wahate | fats this o Sarvice

NLTPS: /AVTTITA QOV.S0/ ITaNT acTIon enquire ReDateBuPuDic BeforeDereginpUt PFUNCTION _ID=-FO304008TT

24/2/2007



MFAT WTOTTT 54 | Premnasn Acsormatdss P L - MO
ENTRY DATE & TIME 2000200 1559

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plaasze repoi - '”:’!’J the detads of the accidan! 1o apeed up N2 ClEme procass
¢ e Aulhar

i This Form mus! be com
3. Informaton provided must be 88 nthlyl god gecurgles 8% possstie Ary withd mesrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow NEANCE Companies o
repudiate policy abdity

& The |ssie ana scoapiance of this Form by maurance companies & not &0 agdmission of policy Rabiity on the part of the ingurance compan:es

.| 1] 1

& This report will be forwasded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Recoras Management Centre estabbsnhed by the Genenal nsuranoe Assocustion of
3 NgRpOTE GLA) for archiving and hat oopies of this repon will kv @ fee be made avaidable upon application by nkErebed parbes

7. By e lodgement of thes report 0 he insurers you hersby consent io the srchiving of this report al the centre and 10 copses of Ne rEpoM DEINg Mace avadanie

sforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Localion Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

20022017 16:58
20/02/2017 12:30
BUKIT BATOK EAS AVE 3

Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policy holder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used

at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?
It Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Diate Of Driving Pass
Diriving Experiance
Gender

Muobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKHBEOL

SIEW CHEE CHONG
S1738812F
foxlink_casagif@ymail com
(LOCAL) +65-97610425
Others-66831129

AUDI
AB-2.0 TFSIMU (A}

PRIVATE USE

Yes

Privale Car

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta, Lid
Comprehensive

No

2100320010-04000

SIEW CHEE CHONG
S1738812F

101211966

Indoor

06/07/19868

28 Years And 7 Manths
Male

(Local) +65-97610425

Others-656831129
faxlink_casagi@ymail com

Pige Lol 11



_Address 28 MIMDSA PLACE
Postcode 5805553
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company No
I No. Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured Owner

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicla .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident Collision- Head to Rear (Insured Hit TP)
Weather Conditions Cleat

Road Surface Diry

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? No

Was any body injured in the Accident? MNo

Was any other matenal or property damaged? Yes

| have been approached by unknown person{s) No
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Fassengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repoerted lo the police? No
It Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? No
It Yesagainst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 20/02/2017 AT ABOUT 1230H IN THE AFTERNOON, | WAS DRIVING ALONG BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 3 ON THE
LEFT MOST LANE READY TO TRUN LEFT TO BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT. THE TRAFFIC WAS HEAVY AND THE LORRY
INFRONT BRAKE SUDDENLY. | CANNOT STOP IN TIME AND HIT ONTO THE REAR OF THE LORRY (GEB3758R)

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? Yes
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? Mo

VWas there any audio recorded? Mo
Vehicle Registration Number GBB3T55R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour LORRY

Details Of Properties
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Number

Email Address

Puge 200 |1
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Describe Circumstances of the Accident

N 30 [3]3ei7_ AT PRouy /2 20 IN_THE Aigmead)

(Z__oar DEVad, Mients [(RlUE:7 pAIOC FRIT ME 3
oM TIUE JLEFTMOY 7 LAVE R?ﬁ't"_?’ To TuR~N FEFT
To  BUEl7 BRI (FPLITENT . THE TRATFIC AP
M"! MY THE J.:'.'-'EF'?’ INFPONT  RIA KE ‘I'irn_r'lfrvl:{_
(1o STop TN 7avie X Kiy ©ON7o  THE RENK |
OF THe _jorPRY. (CGBR 3 TSI R)

Declaration

Fie Secisre [he foregoung Do uEY s BTe T © ey ey Teagect

N FF:E - . fﬁ

€ ) _——Sopfse n ()

e yholder's Spnates | [ote & Drwers Sgoutun (1 drvee i not the pescyholter) | Dute  Wineased by Reborng Canire

Tirm

& Trwm
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AI G HOTLINE TEL {8%) 4 1%9-3000
FAX: (65) 64153723

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT ([CHAFTER 180}
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY fISHE AND COMPENSATION| RULES, 1880
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALATSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RIBMS] RULES, 1958 (MALAYSIA) MX1

[T oo ez i miliee® b T
AU AUYG ERCIRETOR OWN DAMAGE EXCESS S$800.00 (1)
CERTIFICATE NO. 2100320010-04000 O A T 7 1 J00

SUM INSURED Market Value
INSURING WITH COE/PARF Yes

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SKHBB0L
2 ) NAME OF INSURED Siew Chee Chong
3) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 1 Nov 2016
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 31 Oct 2017
5 ) PERSON OR CLASSES OF ; ENTITLED TO DRIVE*
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION : Al Age '
&) The mnsured f
hlﬂwuﬁrmﬂhm:n order or with his
wﬂwﬂmmmﬂuq\r mwr mests {he age condibons.
:mqulMu'fmﬂ wm}l'rﬂh—um-u
Authorisod Driver i beiow the ﬂﬂmhh—w driving expariance:
Provided that the pessan driving is permitted in sccordance licarming or athar laws or regulationa 10 diive the Vehicle
mmumuﬂhnﬂm;wﬂlmﬂLm#hhﬂnzWWWH hhllh:
driving ihe Molor Vahicle.
6 ) LIMITATION AS TO USE*

Lhsa onfy for socel, domestic end plessure purposes and for the insured's businass.
cartiage of goods othar sarmples in connechion trade or business o use purpasa n
connaction with the Mobor Trade. ™ o

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES | AUDI AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1. Aud| Customer Sarvics Canter - 55 Ubd Road 1 (Tel. 63662323)

MWMJMWM (FOR CLAME-RELATED REFAIRE)
%mmmrﬁ: 63&37118) 3. DPS Body & Paint - 200 Pandan Gardons (Tel: 65684501)

4 Ethoz - 30 Bukit & Glass-Fix - 52 Ubl Ave 3 {Tel - For wingdscroen

f Kan Fook Sing Molor - l‘l Ml.ﬂﬂmt 1. HMMM}m-hM&HMEHH

B Mova Automotive - 1008 Bukit Memah Lane 3 (Tel 627 @ Progressne Automotive - 30224 Ui Rd 1 (Ted 6741

10. SME Mator - 1 Kkl Bukit Ave 8 Bik D (Tel 57478108)

LOSS OF USE Loss Of Use 15 days Replacemant Car only for repairs at Audi Customar Servics
Centrs
*NAMED DRIVER NA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY  MayBank

[EMPLOYER'S LDAN
“Limitations rendered inapermiive by Sechion 8 of the Molor Vehioles MMMMWMW 189) and
Saction 35 of he Road Tranespon Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are nol to be ncluded under these headings

|| Wa herebty Certily that the policy to wiech the Certificate reletes (@ inoued in sccordence with the provisions of the Motor Vehickes (Third-
Furty Ainks anag Compensation] Act (Chaper 188) snd Famn IV of me Road Trenspory Acy, 1887 iMaixysa)

Issued in Singapore 31 Oct 2016 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
504125-200

PREMIUM LEASING - AP

281 ALEXANDRA RDAD .

ALDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAFORE 158938

AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE

ORIGINAL SECHEA

AIG Buiding, T Shenton Way FOT-16 Singspare 078120 A0 Asds FaciE: Baurgtcs . Lo

Cn Fes b5 300 (NS08



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE  DRIVING LIGENL

*YOU ARE LICENSED TO ORIVE VEHICLES N THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES

Clasa 3 mm--mm--rmm 0 Jul 188 |

uum:m“-ﬂumum

- Timswn

AUPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. §1738B12F

SIEW CHEE CHONG

& = !

Ases

CHINEBE a
Bt o mT ™ ‘%F
10-12- 1066 ™

Earery of itk

SINGAPORE

4a8h0n3
SgSRLS e S1738812F
oy
2
_' s o e
3 T T S ——

e s
BO&553 _
i S1738R12F oete oapenny M 7188426



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4086849
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411182
Email; Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / dlaims@premiumaulo.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No B366 2323

Fax No 68411183
Reference PAOD/O1B4/201T1IN
Date 22-Feb-17

Vehicle in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

MR. Siew Chee Chang

Address 28 Mimosa Place
Singapore B05553

Telephone (HP) 87610425

Type of Claim Own Damage Claim

Policy No. 2100320010

Vehicle No SKH 860 L

Model Code Audi A6 CT 2.0 TFSI

Model / Year Oct-12

Engine No CDN 276858

Chassis No WAUZZZ4G4DN003804

Mileage

Date In -

Liability -

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boa [ Allan Wu

Accident Date 20-Feb-17

Place of Accident

BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 3



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKH 860 L

Estimated Surveyor's
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights horn fog lamps outside temperature SMN 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and transfer air con condenser, radiator, "z
charged air cooler,eletrical fans and control unit. To {, '
2 p SN 1.200.00
carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise cooling
system.
To remove front fitting,dismantle front bumper lhs
front fender and bonnet. Renew front lock carrier and )
3 align to position. Renew front bumper |hs front fender 520000
. bonnet and bath headlight. Re-oganise front crash ol
managemenl components, Reinstall all parts
removed.
4 Tao mslpray front bumper , both front fenders , bonnel 3.200.00
and hinges
5 To renew front windscreen S/N 480.00
6 To carry out diagnostic check SN 192.00
SUBTOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 10,752.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKH 860 L
Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER e § 232500
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS /- $ 231,00
3 RADIATOR GRILLE I $ 1,134.00
4  RADIATOR GRILLE COVER | s 31.00
5 GRILLE -LH -] 127.00
8 SIDE REINFORCEMENT s 674.00 .
7 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET -LHRH #¢4 28 w0800 L
8  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE - LHRH ™ 28 62.00 - -
9 FRONT BUMPER BRACE -LHIRH ~ Byd 2% 800 L
10 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 80.00
11 FRONT SENSOR e P 28 38700
12 SENSOR SUPPORT LH/ RH Aefasy & 28 112,00
13 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER =~ $ 100.00
14  TOP COVER 'CAUTION' SIGN 5 12.00
15  FRONT FENDER - LH $ 1,158.00
16  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PART § 35.00
17 STONE GUARD FILM - LH/RH e 2§ 204.00
18  FENDER BRACE - LH $ 70.00
19 WHEEL SPOILER - LH ' - 185.00
20  WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH | $ 238.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,631.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mol approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKH 860 L.

Damage Parts &

S/IN  Parts Description S/INETT __ REMARKS

21 WHEEL HOUSING ATTACHMENT PARTS  »rf ~* $ 67.00 *

22 HEADLIGHT - LHIRH . 7eclies 2§ 5,702.00

23 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP : 2§ 787.00 1

24  GAS DISCHARGE BULE - 2% 147.00

25  GAS DISCHARGE CONTROL UNIT 28 2,004.00

26 POWER MODULE FOR DAY LIGHT - 28 983.00

27 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LHRH I M 28 200.00 X -

28 LIFT CYLINDER 28 408,00

29  HEADLIGHT WASHER CAP - LHRH | - P 94,00

30 ELBOW FITTING 25 44,00

31 BONNET $ 4,576.00

32 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS M § 12000 ¥

33 LIDHINGE - LHRH 5t z2$ 272.00

34 CATCH HOOK ' 5 118.00

35 LOCKBAR =~ - 28 84.00

3% LDLOCK 2$ 360.00

37 BOWDENCABLE v+ - s 49.00

38 STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER s 17.00

38  CHARGE AIR COOLER ™ _ $ 471.00 *

40  LOCK CARRIER MOUNTING ¢ '—4 s 1.011.00 L
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 17,514.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKH 860 L.

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

41  ACCONDENSER “ 3 660.00

42 PRESSURESENDER I M° $ 15000 X

43 HIGH PRESSURE SWITCH /1" $ 4500 A .

44 COOLER *' $ 664,00

45 RUBBERBUSH M 6§ 4800 &

46  COOLANT Mo 4s 13200 &

47  COOLENTSUPPORT B—y% | $ 6200

48  AIRGUIDE-LHRH $ 5200

49 TWINFANRING | $ 217,00

50 RADIATOR FAN 28 1.366.00

5 NO. PLATE L SN § 25.00

L ¥y FRONT WINDSCREEN bt = 5 1,340.00

53  GEL FOIL FOR RAIN SENSOR $ 124.00

54  GLASS PRIMER § 19.00

55  WINDSCREEN SEALANT SB $ 200.00

56  SUNDRIES e $ 800.80" 3 £0
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 31,067.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,752.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 41,819.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved

Spare parts ane Spacial Nety



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

LEK Auto Consultants hence nolify I

ine Repairer of the following:

* To nesurvey peforecafier sprary paining

+ To orpioy cumagea panys) dutng resurvey
T'Elﬂfax = Pans prices ave subiject 1 confrmanon

s Thusd Barty Sarvey & on 8 "Withog! Prajudcs

* NG llkegal mociticasen|s) o aiowed

* Supplementary temis) mus| te rEMSEye g

i subest 1o final aporowal trom inaurance Com:.
Name v Achnowiedged by R
- 9 ¥ - by Reparer

Slln"ﬂj"ﬂd Date 3 Sqnatune:
Authorised Date o =
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks A Gdloase 1
Please Note This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Yours faithfully,

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Butlding G841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKH 860 L PAOD/O] 84201 TMAS

1 Dec 2017
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKH 860 L, Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSI MU

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no SKH 860 L. claimant,
Mr. Siew Chee Chong, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85011884 — §522,684.00
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-genernted document. No signature 15 required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AIG - SKH 860 L

from

Teiephone +B5-
Telefax  +B85-
E Mail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomabllas Pre Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6568 1111
Telefax  (65) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Centras
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408688
Telephone (85) 8338 2323
Telefax  (G5) GB4 11183



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE DRIVING LICENCE
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HOTLINE TEL (6] a4 52000
EAX (63 B41SFTE

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

WOTOR VEHICLES rn-mb-l".i.im' ALEKE AND cnumumup ACT [CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES lTHIHﬂ-P.l.'h"I-‘T AISKS AND :uumﬂrmg RULES, 1960

MOTOR VEHIC LES, 1958 (MALATSLA] M

VN DAMAGE EXCESS 5$800.00 (1)

CERTIFICATE NO. 2100320010-04000 B SCREEN EXCESS, §§100.00
SUM INSURED Market Value

INSURING WITH COEIPARF Yes

1 ]vEHICLE H‘.EGiETH.P«T'IaUH NO. SKHBE0L
| zmnHEuFmsumsn siew Chee Chong
3}EFFEGTWE DATEGFTHEBOHHEHGEHEHT “ 4 Nov 2016
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4) DATE OF EXPIRY OF msumulqi 41 Oct 2017
swﬁnsnuuncussESnF SENﬂTLEDTﬂnRNE'
Mmm:ﬂmﬂ:nm |
I]I‘I‘Mmﬂﬂ _
o) Any ofher who 18 driving o8 ordar or with his
This palicy indamnily the insuted or any amu mests ihe aga condilions.
nmmwﬂm 1 ol _mmnﬂﬂuh
mmwwvwmw u-uduuuwﬂﬁuummmuu
Wﬂthﬁde.ﬁlﬂhﬂIﬂlpﬂm

Wmummmmw tha wmm«wmhuumm
_unnp.mnﬂlhnu wwdtmﬂmuwuﬂw wmnﬂﬂumm
driving iie Moles Viehicke.
E]UHTI'ATIDH AS TO USE*
Uummﬂ. mwﬂuﬂhummh-m
The mnmwnmhmuurﬂMmm racing. mww
hmﬂpﬂlm hMﬂwmﬂluWuxﬂ Ay pUposD
mmmmw*rm
0 REPORTING § AT
1 MCWWW—EEUHHHM{H E3BG2323)
REPORTING i KB BEPAIRE)
1Wm—mﬁmﬂmiﬁtw“lﬂ lmw-mpﬂm
4, Ethaz !nmamcmm 15 Uumﬂnnturam Fof windscreen
nmmmm'mmmmuﬁtnlmr Lal Huat )mh'-mﬂuhg
&, Mova Automalive 1mlﬂdtlmma el Autamotive mwmm-tﬁu

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY WayBank

WWMWWWHﬁMWWIwm
Sﬁmﬁﬁmﬁuﬂwa.ﬁ.fﬂﬂmnﬂ.mrﬂnﬂwmﬂfm

I | Wae nemby Certify thit the pohcy T wihiich thes Caruficate raistes 1 inpumd 0 accordance wiith th provisions of the Motol Wahiches [ Third-

Farty Faks pnd Compensaton| Ast |Chapier 188] snd Part IV of tha Fosd Transpait Act. 1987 |Mmimyssal
F

jgsued in Singapore 31 Oct 2016 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

ALUTHORISED REFHEEEHTMWE

ORIGINAL SLCRBA

e ees \w OT-15 Sengapore o7eta0 AiG Add Pacibic Insrenon P Lid



QU

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

A Cemtrn Sigapars Almuandra fervite Ceitire Ui Soruiie Camire Custumay Lerviee
iy i § Sl B i g Rl \ LI - i
o INS TAX INVOICE
CmTann SITinnn o CompanyReg No. 199802271W
Page 1 16:31 GST Reg. No. 19990227 1W
) Invoice:  B5011884 Account : ADD0B (T 0)
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date: 0122017 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AlG BUILDING AIG BUILDING
78 SHENTON WAY Order: SKHO860L 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16 #07-16
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 Term: 30 SINGAFORE 079120
Regn No: SKHO8680L Regn Date: 3110/2012 Mileage: 87373 WIP NO: 14061
Modei: A6 C7 2.0 TFSI MU Chassis: WALUZZZ4G4DN0D03804 Engine: CDN 276858 Dept: U

VSEB No:
You have been assisted by:- UB-Carrine (11)
Deatails Chy Unit Price | Amount
|

S | SUBLET To carry out contractial repair as agreed for 1.00 22,000.00 22,000.00

material and labour.

Q EXC Insurance Excess/Liability -800.00 1.00 -800.00
Parts 0.00 Sub-Tots 21,200,00
Labour 0.00
Sublet 22.000.00 7% GST 1.484.00
Menus 0.00 = . i
Lubricant  0.00 ¢ jkﬁ,;, Grand Total 22,684.00

q{u‘l‘ :
Received by For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Customey




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

Norah Khai
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ﬁl;r:g gﬂ:h;
78 Shenton Way 6841 1183
#07-16 AlG Building :
Singapore (79120 Bodv Repai
Motor Claims Dept ¥ e
Nk S PA/OD/0184/2017/TF

16 March 2017
1
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model : Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSIMU

Vehicle Chassis No, WAUZZZAGADNON3904

Vehicle Regn No, : SKH 860 L

Vehicle Mileage : 97370 KM

Vehicle Owner H Mr. Siew Chee Chong
Certificate No s 2100320010-04000

Policy Excess : S5R56.00 (inclusive of 7% GST)
Accident Date : 20 February 2017

Place : Bukit Batok East Ave 3

Repair Cost : $ )2 LXY GC

WIP No. : 14061

Repairer's Name - Premium Auatomobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payvment of the repairers charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my ¢laim.

Owner [ Insured Signature < L
Lias = b - ¥ 2
Date : \ & (3 [>01]

HSCHARGE VOLICHER- ANG - SKH 86 L

fram

Telephone +65-
Talefan  +65.
Mobile +65-
Our department
Your Claim Rel
Dur Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

# Leng Kes Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 64713733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408689
Telephons (65) 6366 2323
Teletax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1
.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Cose hotified Est Submitted Ad) Assigried Ad) Rpt Ad| Submiitted Ins Auth'ed Status
74 Feb 2017 23 Feb 2017 Panding for
Main 11:49 18:29 n:'m.w —I ﬁm'r Survey Report
Eai Adj ot | b sic | Rot Cancel Case |

Tel: +6597610425, Email: foalink_casagi@ymail.com
Date of Loss: 20/02/2017 12:00 - :59
0D / 49605818635G Paficy/Cover Note No.: 2100320010-04000 (Comprehensive)
Excess: S$B00.00
Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd {UBT) 55 Ui Road 1, 408655 Ubl - Tel: 67689826/9827/9911

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) - Tel! 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Zainal Abidin, Ahmad
Termizi] AhmadTermizi ZainslAbidin@aig com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt dug
06/03/2017]

SIEW CHEE CHONG (50 / Male), NRIC: 51738B13F, Teli #6597610425
|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
|}

view Al | Compase Casa mail |
« AIG_SG (01/03/2017): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5$22000.00) - SKHBG0L - Claim Handler: Zainal Abid...

» AIG_SG (28/02/2017): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKHBE0L - Claim Handler: Zainal Abidin, Ahmad T...

» AlG_SG (28/02/2017): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKHB60L - Claim Handter: Zainal Abidin, Ahmad T...

- AlG_SG (24/02/2017): SKHBGOL / OD / 20/02/2017 / Coverage h Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By Completed On
No results.

View Al | Search Tosks | Create New Task | Compiste |}

Created On~ Dana? |

hrtps:ffsingnpom.mtrimmcunﬂc]nimsfmdemnfm?ﬁmbﬁFMl‘Radjmm&fuseaction“dsp_... 26/3/2018




Merimen e-Claims -, e =g ' : « Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SKHB860L (49605818635G) i,
R <) € e oD 2 ' .
. ° . . Feb 20 2017 12:30PM < " & .
- i _°  [SIEW CHEE CHONG] o
o W w ¥ e L. - ‘ P
Uplasd Documents | Upload protes | Compose tew Letet | Upioad video | _upisad audio | © View [Viewin Browser ¥ ]

Assessment Reports 1 per page «|| A
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/02/17 14:24 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 2 Load HTM

2 |0YD3/17 09:48 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Phistas/ Tmsgee Beepme _TJ[e
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
128002017 14:76 | General View 0| leac H
7280217 14:26 | General View Q weaws |
|3 |28/02/17 14:26 | Genaral View @ Laws &
4 | IB/02/17 14:26 | General View @O | wedws B
5 |28/02/17 14:36 General View 0 v H
& |28/02/17 14:26 | General View Q| eedirs |
7 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View 0 wwws |
B |2B/0Z/1T 14:26 |General View 0| wadic (4
9 |20/02/17 14:26 | General View B adic &
10 |2B/02/17 14:26 | General View @O wars &
11 |28/02/17 14:26 | Genersl View 0| Loediee A
12 |28/02/17 14:26 |General View 0| tosaws |4
13 |28/02/17 14:26 | Genaral View 0D | lesdwc |
14 128/02/17 14:26 | General View 0| wdws [
115 ZB/02/17 14:26 | General View 0| wdwe [
16 28/02/17 14:26 | General View Q| s |
17 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View ©O| waws [
18 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View 0 dws (&
19 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View 0| wdws |4
0 |2802/17 1426 General View B wdws |M
21 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View Q| wws [
22 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View QO dic |2
23 |28/02/17 14:26 General View Q| wadic A
2a |28/02/17 14:26 | General View D | lcedirc |4
25 |28/02/17 14:36 | General View q Load G |
26 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View O sawrc |G
27 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View 0O waws (A
28 |18/02/17 14:26 | General View @ | loeaws |
|28 |29/02/17 14:26 |Genaral View 0| loedwrs &
30 |28/02/17 14:26 | General View O wwowrc &
‘31 | 28/02/17 14:26 | General View 0 lcwaws
32 19/03/18 17:45 | Reinspection Phota O wwrs &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocé& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/3/2018




Page 2 of 2

Merimen e-Claims

33 |15/03/18 17:45 | Reinspection Photo 0| Ldirc |BA
|34 |19/03/18 17:45 Reinspection Photo B wearc

35 |19/00/18 17:45 | Reinspection Photo D lsdwe

36 [19/03/16 17:45 | Reinspection Photo D lmdwc |4
Documantation Il E EDI E [
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |38/02/17 14:27  Singapore Accident Statement Load POF

2 |28/02/17 14:77  WORKSHOP ESTIMATE Load POF

3 |18/02/17 14:27  Certificate of Insurance 0 | losdror

4  |28/D2/17 14:27 | Drivers Driving License & NIRC Load POF

5 |28/02/17 15:50 | Log card (if available) Load POF

& |26/03/1809:56  DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF

7 |26/U3/18 0%:56  WORKSHOP INVOICE [ B

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Browser| ~ |

Assessment Reports @ )
Mo [Finslied On [Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 |20/02/17 17:14 |Accident Statement € | Load HTM
Photos/Images [Gperpage V] &
Mo | Finaltzed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/02/17 17:09 |Accident Photo 0| ldic A

2 |20/02/17 17:09 |Accident Photo 0 v M

3 |20/0217 17:03 |Accident Photo QO weews |4

4 20/02/17 17:10 |Accident Photo 0| tiwrc |[H

5 20/02/17 17:10  Accident Photo @ o M

6  20/02/17 17:10  Accident Photo 0 lwdws |4

7 20/02/17 17:10 | Accident Photo 0 iedirc B
'Documentation [1perpage  [~]| B4

Ho |Finaized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/02/17 17:07 | Sketch Plan © wars B |
!a 20/02/17 17:08 | Sketch Plan #2 Q| edws |4

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There aré no document checkiists [ﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘l.ll"ﬂ.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling lnsurer
m:lmﬁnnmmwmtmmm

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/3/2018
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseorissr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

i:g ;T.L'.';u Pﬂﬁf-m mmv;yhﬁrd'm Our File No: CC3/AIG17003829/ATBQ2
ng, on -
Singapore 079120 Date: 26/03/2018
BEFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: SIEW CHEE CHONG Policy No: 2100320010-04000
Date of Loss; 2000212017 Mature of Claim- QD Claim No:  4960581863SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKHBE0L
Make & Model: AUDI AB, 2.0 TFSI MU (A) Engine No: CDN276858
Reg Date: 3110/2012 (Man. Year; 2012) Chassis No:  WALUZZZ4G4DNO03504
Colour, Bronze Odometer: 97369 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 55110.000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/45 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/45 R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Sida: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
Tha above values mpresent the remaining fyre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %/
Parts 31,067.00 19.776.50 11,280.50 38.34
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,752.00 7.052.00 3,700.00 34 41
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 41,819.00 26,828.50 14,990.50 35.85
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 22,000.00
- Excess (S$) B00.00 B0O.0D 0.00 0.00
(S5) 41,018.00 21,200.00 18.818.00 4832
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2,871.33 1,484 00 1,387.33 48.32
Nett Amount (S§) 43,890.33 22,684.00 21,206.33 48.32
INSPECTION
Diate of Assignmant; 23m2rzo17
Date Inspected: 2302017 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (HQ)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapaore 408688
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days
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Adjuster: ADRIAN LING . Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE Thiz report represents our findngs ar (e fme ang place of mapection atated hensn an—mmw fo the best of aur
Anowiedge and abilty buf any olher lability under any oiher circumistances iy hereby exprassiy excluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Ameount

1 1 *“FRONT BUMPER Distorted 232500FS *2,32500FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 231.00FS “F§
a1 *“RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,13400FS *1,134.00FS
4 1 *“RADIATOR GRILLE COVER Cracked 31.00FS  *31.00FS
5 1 *GRILLE -LH Not Necessary 127.00FS “FS
6 1 *SIDE REINFORCEMENT Bent 67400FS “674.00FS
7 2 “FRONT BUMPER BRACKET -LH/RH Bent 408.00FS *408.00FS
8 2 “FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE -LH/RH  Not Necessary 62.00FS “.FS
8 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACE -LH/RH Damaged 4800FS  *4B.00FS
10 1 *“FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE  Cracked BO.OOFS  *BO.OOFS
1 2 *FRONT SENSOR Missing (1 PCS ONLY) 387.00FS *193.50FS
12 2 *SENSOR SUPPORT LH/RH Damaged (1 PCS ONLY) 11200FS  *56.00FS
13 1 “FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Deformed 100.00FS  *100.00FS
14 1 “TOP COVER CAUTION SIGN Necessary 1200FS  *12.00FS
15 1 *FRONT FENDER -LH Repair 1.158.00FS “FS
1B 1 “FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PART Not Necessary 35.00FS “.FS
17 2 *STONE GUARD FILM -LH /RH Necessary 204 00FS *204.00FS
18 1 *FENDER BRACE -LH Not Necessary 70.00FS “FS
19 1 “WHEEL SPOILER -LH Not Necessary 195.00FS “FS
20 1 “WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH Not Necessary 238 00FS “.FS
21 1 “WHEEL HOUSING ATTACHMENT PARTS  Not Necessary 67.00FS “F§
2 2 *“HEADLIGHT-LH/RH Cracked 5702 00FS *5,702.00FS
23 2 *GAS DISCHARGE LAMP Not Necessary 787.00FS “FS
24 2 *GAS DISCHARGE BULB Not Necessary 147.00FS “.FS
25 2 *GAS DISCHARGE CONTROL UNIT Not Necessary 2,004 00FS *.FS
26 2 *POWER MODULE FOR DAY LIGHT Not Necessary 883 D0FS “.FS
27 2 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING -LH/RH Not Necessary 200.00FS “.FS
28 2 “LIFT CYLINDER _ Not Necessary 408 00FS “.FS
29 2 *HEADLIGHT WASHER CAP -LH/RH Not Necessary 94 00FS “FS
30 2 “ELBOW FITTING Mot Necessary 44.00FS “.FS
1 *“BONNET Distorted 4576.00FS *4.576.00FS
iz 1 *“BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Necessary 12000FS *120.00FS
33 2 *LID HINGE -LH/RH Bent 272.00FS “27200FS
1 “CATCH HOOK Bent 11B.00FS *11B.0DFS
B 2 *LOCK BAR Mot Necessary 84.00FS “FS
/B 2 *LID LOCK Not Necessary 360.00FS “FS
37 1 *BOWDEN CABLE Nat Necessary 48.00F5 .FS
8 1 “STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER Necessary 17.00FS  *17.00FS
|/ 1 “CHARGE AIR COOLER Not Necessary 471.00FS “FS
40 1 *LOCK CARRIER MOUNTING Deformed 1.011.00FS *1.011.00FS
41 1 *AIC CONDENSER Deanted BBO.00FS ~BBO.DOFS
42 1 “PRESSURE SENSOR Not Necessary 159.00FS “F§
4 1 *HIGH PRESSURE SWITCH Not Necessary 4500FS “F§
44 1 “COOLER Not Mecessary 664 .00F5 *-F5
45 B "RUBBER SEAL Necessary 4800FS  *48.00FS
46 4 “COOLANT Necessary 13200F5 *132.00F5
47 1 “COOLENT SUPPORT Damaged 62.00FS  *62.00FS
48 1 “AlIR GUIDE-LHIRH N/S Cracked 5200FS  *26.00FS
49 1 *TWIN FAN RING Nol Necessary 217.00FS - FS5

Report was unsubrmitted during this print-out
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

50 2 *RADIATOR FAN Mot Necessary 1,366.00FS *FS§
5 1 *NO.PLATE Necessary 2500FS *2500FS
52 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN Cracked 1,340.00FS *1,340.00FS
53 1 *GEL FOIL FOR RAIN SENSCR MNecessary 124 00FS *12400FS
Mo *GLASS PRIMER Necessary 19.00FS *19.00FS
5 1 “WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 20000FS *20000Fs5
5% 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary B00.00FS *50,00FS

v

Franchise part S=Spcher,
Total Parts (S§) 31,067.00 19,776.50

e

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 5 of 5

Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New
HEADLIGHTS,HORN,FOG LAMPS ,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING
AlD

2  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIR CON New
CONDENSER ,RADIATOR,CHARGED AIR
COOLER ,ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL UNIT .TO
CARRY OUT VACUUM /REGAS AND TO PRESSURISE
COOLING SYSTEM

3 TO REMOVE FRONT FITTING ,DISMANTLE FRONT New
BUMPER LHS FRONT FENDER AND BONNET .RENEW
FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION .RENEW
FRONT BUMPER LHS FRONT FENDER ,BONNET AND BOTH
HEADLIGHT .RE-OGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS .REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

4  TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER ,BOTH FRONT New
FENDERS ,BONNET AND HINGES

5  TORENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN New
6  TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

480.00

1,200.00

5,200.00

3,200.00

480.00
182.00

480.00

2,500.00

2,200.00

480.00
182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

10,752.00

7,052.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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